Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 23 October, 2018 11:28 AM
To: 'ONG LI LI'
Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG'; Admin A; Poh Kin (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: Our Ref: TBA RE: LIABILITY CHECK : SLK2590A claim against GW8218H - D.O.A :
09/10/2018 - 11 WOODLANDS SECTOR 1
Attachments: Preliminary Advice.pdf; TP ESTIMATE - MARKED.pdf
Categories: HMK
‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’
SAVE AS TO COSTS

LPC ref: 18/18/18/VP05,/020975
LKK REF: CC4/LPC18018402 /Ufa3

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.
Enclosed revert of vehicle: SLK 2590A
We have not authorized repairs.

Enclosed for your perusal is:
e TP estimated cost of repair
e Preliminary advice

Meanwhile, kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action.
Please take note that the case handler in-charge is Poh Kin and he can be contacted at DID: 6841 2132.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 10 October, 2018 10:55 AM

To: 'ONG LI LI' <llong@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Our Ref: TBA RE: LIABILITY CHECK : SLK2590A claim against GW8218H - D.O.A : 09/10/2018 - 11
WOODLANDS SECTOR 1

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.



BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 10 October 2018 10:08 AM

To: Muham'mad Idram Bin Abdul Rahman <muhammad.idram@pitstop.com.sg>; MT_Claim_SG
<mt_claim@lonpac.com>; assighments@lkkauto.com; admin-d@lkkauto.com

Cc: roslee.puasa@pitstop.com.sg; suraimi.farid@pitstop.com.sg; 'eddy ramli' <eddy@woodlandstransport.com.sg>
Subject: Our Ref: TBA RE: LIABILITY CHECK : SLK2590A claim against GW8218H - D.O.A : 09/10/2018 - 11
WOODLANDS SECTOR 1

Without Prejudice

Dear Idram

Please liaise with LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for liability and quantum.
Dear Catherine/Nivitha

fya

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Muham'mad Idram Bin Abdul Rahman [mailto:muhammad.idram@pitstop.com.sq]

Sent: Wednesday, 10 October, 2018 10:03 AM

To: MT_Claim_SG

Cc: roslee.puasa@pitstop.com.sg; suraimi.farid@pitstop.com.sg; 'eddy ramli'

Subject: FW: LIABILITY CHECK : SLK2590A claim against GW8218H - D.O.A : 09/10/2018 - 11 WOODLANDS
SECTOR 1

To : LonPac Insurance Pte Ltd

Attention : Motor Claim Department

Dear Officer-In-Charge,

LIABILITY CHECK : SLK2590A claim against GW8218H - D.0.A : 09/10/2018 — 11 WOODLANDS SECTOR 1

Our Client Vehicle : SLK2590A
Your insured Vehicle: GW8218H

Kindly advise and confirm the liability at soonest as our insured SLK2590A is claiming against your insured
GW8218H.

Location : : PITSTOP@Bartley 17 Kaki Bukit Road 4 Bartley Biz Centre #01-58 Singapore 417809

P.I.C: Idram - 87489825



Enclosed Photo and GIA Report for your reference.
Thank you and look forward to your favourable reply.
Best Regards

Muhammad Idram

Service Advisor, Pitstop@Bartley

PITSTOP

WTS Autormotive Services Pta Led

Woodlands Automotive Service Pte Ltd

17 Kaki Bukit Road 4 Bartley Biz Centre #01-58, Singapore417809
Main Line :+65 6844 9449 Fax : +65 6844 9463

Direct Line : +65 6844 9457

www.woodlandstransport.com.sg £

——
@wmurm Thdf T

Group of Companies: wrstravel 2 casveox

From: Muham'mad Idram Bin Abdul Rahman [mailto:muhammad.idram@pitstop.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 10 October, 2018 9:07 AM

To: 'mt_claim@Ilongpac.com' <mt_claim@longpac.com>

Cc: 'roslee.puasa@pitstop.com.sg' <roslee.puasa@pitstop.com.sg>; 'suraimi.farid@pitstop.com.sg'
<suraimi.farid@pitstop.com.sg>; 'eddy ramli' <eddy@woodlandstransport.com.sg>

Subject: LIABILITY CHECK : SLK2590A claim against GW8218H - D.O.A : 09/10/2018 — 11 WOODLANDS SECTOR 1

To : LonPac Insurance Pte Ltd

Attention : Motor Claim Department

Dear Officer-In-Charge,

LIABILITY CHECK : SLK2590A claim against GW8218H - D.O.A : 09/10/2018 — 11 WOODLANDS SECTOR 1

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

Group of Companies: wrstravel 2 casnaox
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